DEIRDRE KAMBER TODD, FDE, ESQ., CHP

Contact

SESHET FDE 8061 Hamilton Blvd, Suite 600 Allentown, PA 18106 484.224.3059 DKT@seshet.ink

Focus Areas

Handwriting Analysis Signature Authentication Document Alteration

Selected Awards

Litigator of the Year in Employment Law Top Attorney in Who's Who Client Satisfaction Award Lawyers of Distinction Public Justice Foundation Grant New York Bar Ethics Award LawyerRatingz.com

Selected Community Involvements

Member, International Association of Document Examiners

Secretary to the Board, Community Services for Children

Member, MENSA

Member, Pennsylvania Bar Association

Member, Lehigh County Bar Association

Ex Officio President and Diversity Chair, SHRM Lehigh Valley

Profile

Analytical, energetic, and meticulous, prior to moving into forensic document examination in 2022, I served as an employment, business, and healthcare attorney for twenty-four years in New York and Pennsylvania. I also have been qualified through *voir dire* and testified as an expert witness in Lehigh County Court of Common Pleas.

Experience

SESHET Forensic Document Examination • Allentown, PA January 2024 to Present

Works includes signature analysis, handwriting verification, fraud detection, disguised writing analysis, opinion letters, reports, and expert witness services.

Managing Partner • Kamber Law LLC • Allentown, PA June 2012 to Present

One of the founding partners to Kamber Law LLC, previously Kamber Law Group, P.C., my areas of practice focused on business creation, agency hearings, litigation, policy drafting, compliance review, training, investigations, mediations, and opinion letters. Also served as an expert witness (social media) in Lehigh County Court of Common Pleas.

Adjunct Trainer • Park Avenue Presentations • New York City, NY February 2013 to Present

Teach SHRM- and Marino-accredited webinars on all aspects of employment law for public and private employers.

Adjunct Professor • DeSales University • Quakertown, PA May 2012 to June 2019

Taught coursework to graduate students and doctors; coursework included employment law, healthcare law, and conflict resolution.

Associate • Fitzpatrick Lentz & Bubba • Allentown, PA September 2009 to June 2012

Provided business and employment and health law services, from outsourced human resources through litigation and appeals.

Associate • King Spry Herman Freund & Faul • Allentown, PA May 2004 to September 2009

Provided legal representation to private employers, public entities, and to one-tenth of the public-school systems throughout Pennsylvania.

Associate/Of Counsel • Leeds Morelli & Brown • New York, NY September 1998 to May 2004

Developed and managed a caseload of three hundred litigants in discrimination claims against a Fortune 500 Company through individual arbitrations. Afforded an aggregate award of more than ten and one-half million dollars. Boardmember, Public Policy and Health Care Committee, Lehigh Valley Chamber of Commerce

> Boardmember, Cedar Crest College Presidential Advisory Council (former)

Volunteer, Northampton County Prison LEAP Program *(former)*

Selected Post-Graduate Certifications

Expertly Examining the Expert Witness: Depositions, Hearings and Trials *Scott A. Mager, Esq.*

> Adobe CC Masterclass Jeremy Deighan and Lindsay Marsh

The Complete Graphology & Handwriting Analysis Certification *Aditi Goyal*

> Social Media Certification Seton Hall University

Security Theory and Application Community Security Service

> HIPAA Certified Health Professional (CHP) HIPAA Academy

References and Publications

References available on request

More publication and contribution links are available here:

<u>A</u>, <u>B</u>, <u>C</u>, <u>D</u>, <u>E</u>, <u>F</u>, <u>G</u>, <u>H</u>, <u>I</u>, <u>J</u>, <u>K</u>, <u>L</u>, <u>M</u>, <u>N</u>, <u>O</u>, <u>P</u>, <u>Q</u>, <u>R</u>, <u>S</u>, <u>T</u>, <u>U</u>, <u>V</u>, X, <u>Y</u>, <u>Z</u>

Legal Intern • Harvard School of Public Health • Boston, MA May to September 1996

Provided legal work regarding the HIV/AIDS pandemic. Co-drafted one of the first websites on AIDS litigation nationally, HIV In-Site. Redrafted hiring policies for the United Nations.

Legal Intern • Departments of Health and of Corrections Commonwealth of Pennsylvania • Harrisburg and Camp Hill, PA May to September 1997

Work included drafting a motion of the use of psychotropic medications for the John DuPont murder trial and arranging health services for injured, il, and disabled inmates.

Education

Questioned Document Examination Kathie Koppenhaver School

January 2024 – September 2024 In process

Forensic Document Examination Reed Hayes School

January 2022 to October 2023 3.8 GPA, Certificate granted

Juris Doctor Hofstra School of Law

September 1995 to May 1998 1st Place, Moot Court, Academic Scholarship, New York State bar Ethics Award, Public Justice Foundation grant, *Juris Doctorate* conferred

Master of Arts • International Studies University of Limerick (IRE)

August 1994 to August 1995 Editor, U.S., UL Journal of International Studies 3.7 GPA, Honors' Dissertation and Degree conferred

Bachelor of Arts • English and American Literature Brandeis University • Waltham, MA August 1990 to May 1994 Honors Dissertation conferred

Selected Contributions

<u>Does Your Boss Have a Right to Know if You're Mentally III</u>? Bloomberg BusinessWeek <u>Germanwings Crash Highlights Workplace Approaches to Mental Health</u> All Things Considered, NPR <u>#MeToo, Social Media Not Place to Try Sexual Harassment Allegations</u> MCall.com <u>Human Rights and Public Health in the AIDS Pandemic</u>, Oxford Press